GKMT Corporation Snowmobile Club Minutes March 2, 2023

The meeting was called to order by President Eric Klemme at 7:00 pm.

The February minutes were read and approved.

Treasurer's Report:

o Checking account: \$9,575.79 Savings: \$14,780.05

o CD: \$30,052.16

Communications:

o Thank you received from Merlin Miller memorial donation.

Northern Kettle Moraine Meeting

- Larry Schamberger attended.
- NKM will allow clubs to have advertisements on the trails.
- We almost had the trails open.
- Breakfast on the farm advertisement is \$75 for the club. There was discussion. Don Fisher made motion to purchase the advertisement. Wayne Limberg seconded. Motion carried.
- NKM had elections. They had no nominations for the Treasurer position. Our club would like someone from our club to go into this position.
- o Greenbush is hosting the NKM meeting on March 16th.
- Section 7 trail opening was discussed. It was voted to open but then concern was that snowmobilers would run through any caution tape up where sections are closed. We need to have a big turn out from our club at the NKM meeting to discuss this. Why bother having sections if the section has no authority over opening and closing it. Why do we have to clear with NKM?
- Travel WI website had an article about trail openings regarding openings. Each section should be able to vote.

Trail Master Report

- o Gary Mallmann that they went out and panned the trails. A good base was obtained.
- o Currently there is no gas for the welder. Brent Klemme will take care of that.

Old Business

 Nancy Kultgen reported that the raffle looks good so far. Help in other room at fry is good to go.

- Rec lawn cutting volunteers needed. Make sure to wear eye and ear protection when mowing. Sign-up sheet on table.
- Next month we need to finalize what favorite charity we should make a donation to.
 Examples are Glenbeulah First Responders, Gift of Life, etc.
- Lyle Zimmerman brought in wooden tables he made to be a silent auction item at the brat fry. He brought 2 table choices, but would only like one to be sold. The winner gets choice pick of the 2 tables.
- o Lyle brought pizza cutters he made for the board members. Thank you Lyle!
- Eric Klemme was going to plow the driveway at the shed but the UTV battery was dead again. Needs a new battery.
- Add to the want/need list at the shed.
- The 2024 Club Trip has been decided. The club will be going to Flat Creek in Hayward, WI. Call to make reservations as soon as possible.
- Diane Stormoen went over prices for the brat fry. Everyone said to make increases where she saw fit.

Elections: President, Secretary, Trustee

- President Eric Klemme expressed interest in continuing on as President for another 2 year term. Jean Limberg nominated Eric Klemme for President. Wayne Limberg asked 3 times if there were any other nominations. Lynn Reich casted a unanimous vote to close nominations. Lynn Reich seconded the nomination to have Eric Klemme continue on as President.
- Secretary Diane Stormoen expressed interest in continuing on as Secretary for another 2 year term. Brent Klemme nominated Diane Stormoen for Secretary. Wayne Limberg asked 3 times if there were any other nominations. Lynn Reich casted a unanimous vote to close nominations. Lynn Reich seconded the nomination to have Diane Stormoen continue on as Secretary.
- Troy Holzmann's position of Trustee is up and does not want to continue as trustee. Lynn Reich nominated Ben Dorn to serve as trustee for a 3 year term. Wayne Limberg asked 3 times if there were any other nominations. Diane Kabat casted a unanimous vote to close nominations. Diane Kabat seconded the nomination to have Ben Dorn serve as trustee for 3 years.

New Business

- Tom Lohr mentioned that the club books need to be audited. The Schneider's will meet up with the Lohr's to get that completed in the near future.
- Lyle Zimmerman thought of the club when Winooski decided to sell all their Nesco roasters. We were able to secure 4 of them for \$10 each for the snowmobile club. Thank you Lyle.

•	Discussion was brought up about putting extra funds in a CD. Currently there is an
	11 month CD for 4.33% interest. We will table again in April as we will have a
	clearer picture of our funds after the brat fry totals are in.

- Tom Lohr won the door prize. Wayne Limberg won a pizza cutter.
- Lynn Reich made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm

Respectfully submitted,
Diane Stormoen, Secretary